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Y Pwyllgor Deisebau / Petitions Committee, 

Cylulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru / National Assembly for Wales 

Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 

CF99 1NA 

 
 

11
th
 June 2012 

 

Dear Mr Powell, 

 

Thank you for your letter in relation to a petition received by the Petitions Committee calling for the 

preservation of the Vulcan in its current location. I am able to confirm that Amgueddfa Cymru has 

agreed to accept the Vulcan for relocation to St Fagans, National History Museum on the 

understanding that the pub is going to be demolished. The owners have submitted an application 

for demolition to Cardiff County Council and this will be determined by the 5th June, if approval for 

demolition is received the museum will then start the process of moving it. 

 

I hope that this information assists the committee in relation to the consideration of this petition. 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

 

David Anderson 

Director General 
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